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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 21, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
WILLIAM CASSELMAN

’
FROM: JAMES CONNOR 2#{

SUBJECT: Presidential Life Membership

Michigan Reserve Officers Association

Your memorandum of June 21 on the above subject has been reviewed

Lo 43 -

Ly the TMicsideuwtl aud membership in the Michigan Reserve Officers
Association has been approved.

cc: Don Rumsfeld

’,
-

Digitized from Box C23 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HousE

WASHINGTON

Jim -

This one sort of came in the
back door --

I received it from Anne Higgins

in Elliott's office --- it went in
directly to the President not thru us
but someone told her she had to bring

it back thru us.,

All othermembership replies
went Buchen/Casselman so I handled
this one the same way.

OK?
Trudy



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 21, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dick Cheney
Through Phil Buchen
FROM: Barry Roth
SUBJECT: Presidential Life Membership

Michigan Reserve Officers Association

The Michigan Reserve Officers Association has by telegram
today asked the President to accept life membership in
their assocation which would be announced at their national
conference this evening in San Diego. Last February the
President accepted the Minuteman Award from the national
organization. In view of this and the President's Michigan
residency, we recommend that he accept this inviation.

Approve !ﬂrz ? Disapprove





